

LOVENEET WADHWA
Mobile No.: +91-9999278712
Email: mr.loveneetwadhwa@gmail.com

SYNOPSIS:

Energetic Brand Ambassador with 3 years of experience successfully promoting products. Expert at drawing large crowds, explaining product benefits, and using strategic selling tactics to increase revenue. Skilled in public speaking, brand development, brand marketing, and customer interaction. Experienced in management with over 7 years of experience in photography.

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY:

Seeking a challenging position to utilize my skills in brand development and business operations to drive growth and enhance customer satisfaction.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE:

Print Valley

Business Development Executive & Operation Manager

June 2022- Present

Manage Vendor Relation & Team Management Or Handling a Operations.

Loveneet Wadhwa Films

Freelance Professional Photographer December 2014 -

Present

Provide freelance photography services for weddings, products, fashion, and commercial photoshoots.

Velo Hub

Vendor Relation & Business Development Executive August

2020 - March 2021

- Managed vendor relations and business development for Uber Eats product.
- Enhanced business relations and operational efficiency.

OLA Cab India

Product Launcher & Partner Support March 2017 - July

2017

- Launched OLA Bike product in Noida, Uttar Pradesh.

- Managed quality control, team leadership, and partner support.

Uber India System Private Ltd.

Greenlight Operation Executive & Partner Support
September 2015 - January 2017

- Launched Uber MOTO product.
- Managed driver support and product quality management.

Swiggy Food Delivery

Photographer March 2015- August 2015

- Captured food photography for Swiggy's food delivery application.

Controlling the process of production and redesigning business operations in the production of goods or services

Responsibilities:

- Strategic Planning
- Process Management
- Resource Allocation
- Budget Management - Team Leadership
- Project Management
- Supply Chain Management
- Vendor management
- Reporting and Analysis

Additional Skills

Operational Management:

- Brand Development
- Business Operations
- Customer Interaction
- Public Speaking
- Strategic Selling
- Quality Management
- Vendor Relations
- Team Leadership

IT and Technical Skills:

- Knowledge of Adobe Photoshop
- Basic Adobe Premiere Pro
- Microsoft Office Suite

- Manual Camera Settings

Photography:

- Wedding Photography
- Product Photography
- Fashion Photography
- Commercial Photoshoots

Education

Gagan Bharti School

High School

2011- 2012

Rooman Technologies

Hardware & Networking/MCTiP/CCNA

2010-2014

Certifications

Certified in Hardware & Networking Course (2010-2011)

Certified in MCSE & MCTIP Course (2011-2014)

Additional Information:

Excellent reputation for resolving problems, improving customer satisfaction, and driving overall operational improvements. Consistently saved costs while increasing profits.

References:

Available Upon Request